






 

1 

 

 

Hattiesburg-Petal-Forrest-Lamar Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Hattiesburg Train Depot Community Room * 308 Newman Street * Hattiesburg, 

Mississippi 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING 
April 14, 2021   -   10:00 a.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order      Armendia Esters 

 

2. Introductions/Identification of the LPA’s voting delegates 

 

3. Approve Agenda of the April 14, 2021 Technical Committee Meeting 

Approve, Deny or Amend the HPFL-MPO Technical Committee Meeting 

Agenda of April 14, 2021 

 

4. Approve Minutes of the January 13, 2021 Technical Committee Meeting 

Approve, Deny or Amend the HPFL-MPO Technical Committee Meeting 

Minutes of January 13, 2021. 

 

5. Acknowledgement of the HPFL-MPO TIP 2021-2024 Modifications from March 2021 

 

6. Public Comment Opportunity 
Discussion: This time is allotted for public input or comment. 
 

7. Other Business/Local Business 
A. Discussion: Transit Master Plan status 
B. Discussion: Project Updates-LPAs 
C. Discussion: Census Recommendation on MSA 

 

8. Meeting Adjourned 

 

 

  



 

1 

 

 
 

 

Minutes of the 

Hattiesburg-Petal-Forrest-Lamar Metropolitan Planning Organization 
 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING 

January 13, 2021 

 

The Technical Committee of the Hattiesburg-Petal-Forrest-Lamar Metropolitan Planning 

Organization met in session January 13, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. in the Community Room of the 

Hattiesburg Intermodal Facility in Hattiesburg, Mississippi and also remotely via the HPFL-

MPO virtual room. 

 

Technical Committee Members Present- In Person: 
Caroline Miles, Planner     City of Hattiesburg    Voting  

Lamar Rutland, P.E.     City of Hattiesburg    Voting 

 

Technical Committee Members Present- Virtual Room: 
Amy Heath, Planner     City of Petal    Voting 

Nick Connolly, P.E.     Forrest County    Voting 

Don Walker, P.E.                                     Lamar County    Voting 

Michael Hershman, County Planner      Lamar County    Voting 

Perry Brown, P.E., MDOT     MDOT     Voting 

Necole Baker, MDOT LPA Division    MDOT 

Kelly Castleberry, P.E., District 6     MDOT     Voting 

Shundreka Givan, Project Development Team Leader  FHWA 

Randal Jansen, Planning Engineer/PMA                                                FHWA                                                      

Callison Richardson, Community Development Director  ADP 

 

MPO Staff  
Andrew Ellard, Executive Director of HPFL-MPO   City of Hattiesburg 

Armendia Esters, MPO Division Manager   City of Hattiesburg 

Stephanie Hall, Urban Development -Public Engagement Coord.  City of Hattiesburg 

 

Visitors-In Person: 
Geoffrey Crosby, P.E.     Neel-Schaffer 

 

 

Call to Order/Introductions: 

Hattiesburg-Petal-Forrest-Lamar MPO Technical Committee Meeting was called to order by Andrew 

Ellard, Executive Director of HPFL-MPO.  Voting Delegates were identified. 

 

 



 

2 

 

AGENDA SESSION: 

There came the matter of Item III, Approval of the HPFL-MPO Technical Committee Meeting 

Agenda of January 13, 2021.  A motion was made by Lamar Rutland and seconded by Amy Heath to 

accept the agenda. The motion was unanimously approved. 

  

There came the matter of Item IV, Review and Comment on the HPFL-MPO Technical meeting 

minutes for October 14, 2020.  A motion was made by Michael Hershman and seconded by Lamar 

Rutland to approve the minutes.  The motion was unanimously approved. 

 

There came the matter of Item V, Approve Minutes of the 12/28/2020 Technical Committee 

Electronic Vote.  A motion was made by Amy Heath and seconded by Lamar Rutland to approve the 

minutes.  The motion was unanimously approved.  

  

There came the matter of Item VI, Recommendation to approve the proposed amendments to the 

2021-2024 TIP of the HPFL-MPO. A motion was made by Lamar Rutland to recommend the approval of 

the 2021-2024 TIP of the HPFL-MPO. The motion was seconded by Caroline Miles.  Discussion was held 

and the clarification was made that this amendment would only have an effect on the City of Hattiesburg 

projects. The first 3 items were presented previously to the Technical Committee as only modifications. 

However, the items required a full amendment process and, therefore, the amendment procedures were 

completed and the items were then added to this Agenda.  Item 4 was a new request for a re-allocation 

from the City of Hattiesburg Lincoln Road project, which is a FY24 project, to the City of Hattiesburg 

Country Club Road project for FY21: 

1. Hall Avenue-Western Overpass, new project 

2. Bus Stop Improvements (BSI)-grouped sidewalk projects 

3. 4th Street Phase II-allocation of unused federal earmark funds to new project. 

4. Lincoln Road TIP Project #122 partial re-allocation to Country Club Road TIP Project #119. 

A roll-call vote was made: 

• Michael Hershman-aye 

• Caroline Miles-aye 

• Lamar Rutland-aye 

• Amy Heath-aye 

• Nick Connolly-aye 

• Don Walker-aye 

• Perry Brown-aye 

The motion was unanimously approved.  

   
       
There came the matter of Item VII, Recommendation to approve the proposed amendment to the 

HPFL-MPO 2021-2022 UPWP for additional planning and support of public transportation (Hub 

City Transit).  A motion was made by Lamar Rutland and seconded by Nick Connolly to recommend the 

amendment of the 2021-2022 UPWP for additional planning and support of public transportation, which is 

Task #6, page 25.  Discussion was held to clarify that the funds for the Transit Master Plan project need be 

increased, as was reflected in the proposed new UPWP page. However, those funds would be 100% from 

the CARES Act grant.  The motion was unanimously approved. 

 

There came the matter of Item VIII, Recommendation on the proposed amendment to the HPFL-

MPO Public Participation Plan (PPP).  A motion was made by Lamar Rutland and seconded by 

Caroline Miles to recommend the amendment to the Public Participation Plan that addresses the 

implementation of a new and safe electronic venue for public participation in HPFL-MPO public hearings 

that does not require physical attendance. This will address any future concerns or difficulties regarding 

the meeting location.  The motion was unanimously approved.  

 

There came the matter of Item IX, Recommend to open the 2021-2024 TIP amendment application 

process.  A motion was made by Lamar Rutland and seconded by Caroline Miles to recommend that this 



 

3 

 

item be tabled until the next quarterly meeting.  Discussion was held to clarify that no funds are available 

for re-allocation at this time and to allow for the completion of current projects.  The motion was 

unanimously approved. Committee member Kelly Castleberry joined the meeting and participated in 

voting for items IX-XIV. 

 

There came the matter of Item X, Recommendation to adopt the new Safety Performance Targets, 

in cooperation with MDOT and the Hub City Transit Division of the City of Hattiesburg.  A motion 

was made by Michael Hershman and seconded by Amy Heath to recommend the adoption of the new 

Safety Performance Targets that are to be incorporated into future transportation plans, in accordance with 

the FTA regulations 49 CFR 673.15.  Discussion was held to explain the methodology used to create the 

Safety Performance Targets from the 5-year safety incident data from HCT. The motion was unanimously 

approved. 

 

There came the matter of Item XI, Recommend the acknowledgement of the Hub City Transit 

Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan (HCT-PTASP). 
A motion was made by Lamar Rutland to recommend the acknowledgement of the HCT-PTASP. The 

motion was seconded by Michael Hershman.  Discussion was held to clarify that the HCT-PTASP 

includes the new implementation of federal safety standards for all transit agencies, and a new work area 

of planning and federal reporting for the MPO.  The motion was unanimously approved. 

 
There came the matter of Item XII, Public Comment Opportunity  

No public comments were made at this time.   

 

There came the matter of Item XIII, Other Business/Local Business 

Andrew Ellard, Executive Director of HPFL-MPO facilitated discussion regarding: 

 
A. Annual Listing of Federally Obligated Projects HPFL-MPO FY20 

Discussion: Meetings will be scheduled with the LPAs to review FY21projects for 
preparation to submit to the FHWA for funding obligation 

B. Discussion: RFP-Transit Master Plan 
 Discussion: Transit is progressing with Bus Stop location improvements. Four 
locations have new bus shelters undergoing installation  

C. Discussion: Project Updates-LPAs 
Discussion: Shundreka Givan, along with Randy Jensen, from the FHWA will meet 
with the LPAs and MDOT representatives to review the individual LPA’s FY21 
projects status 
 

There came the matter of Item XIV, Meeting Adjournment. The next scheduled meeting is the 

Technical Committee meeting on April 14, 2021. There being no further business, a motion was made by 

Lamar Rutland to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Michael Hershman. The meeting was 

adjourned. 

 

__________________________________    Date: __________________ 

Andrew Ellard, Executive Director of HPFL-MPO 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

______________________________________    Date: __________________ 

Armendia Esters, Recording Secretary 

 










































































































	HPFL-MPO Technical Committee Minutes 4 14 2021 executed
	1 MPO TECHNICAL Committee - Agenda  4 14 2021
	2 HPFL-MPO Technical Committee - 1 13 2021 Minutes
	3 TIP 2021-2024 March Modifications
	4 TIP PAGES before modifications
	4 14 2021 Technical Committee Sign In Sheet

